Greetings from Groveport Elementary

SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 NEWSLETTER

PRINCIPAL'S MESSAGE

Parent- Teacher Conferences are next Thursday, October 6th from 4:00 - 7:30 and the following Tuesday, October 11 from 4:00 - 7:30.

If you haven't scheduled a time yet, it isn't too late, please contact your child's teacher. Conferences are an excellent time to meet one-on-one with your child's teacher, see your child's classroom, and discuss how your child is progressing. The purpose of Parent-Teacher Conferences is to share information and really focus on what is important: your child making academic and social emotional growth every day. We realize that 15 minutes isn't very long, but this is a great chance to check-in and start to build a partnership with your child's teacher if you haven't already.

I have a few suggestions to help make the most out of the meeting.

- Please do your best to be on time for the conferences.
- Make a list of questions to ask during the conference and/or a list of anything you would like to share about your child.
- Be prepared to hear both positive feedback and areas for improvement just like you teachers want your child to succeed and we all have things that we need to work on.
- Keep the partnership going throughout the year.
- Talk to your child about what you learned at the conference. Let your child know that you and the teacher are working together to help them.

Thank you for your continued support!

FOCUS ON LEARNING

A few years ago the district went paperless for Interim Reports and Report Cards. All attendance and grades can be viewed on Progressbook. We will send a hard copy of the report card home at the end of the year which has all of the grades for the entire year, but parents are expected to login to Progressbook throughout the year. Any parent who doesn't have an account set up a letter was sent home yesterday with directions on how to set up your

account and your registration key. Please look for this letter and sign up so you will be able to check your child's progress.

AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM

Our school is partnering with Ethiopian Tewahedo Social Services to provide an afterschool program. If you are interested check out the attached flyer for more information.

ETSS PROGRAM FLYER

HAUNTED SCHOOL AND HAYRIDE

We are in the process of planning our Haunted School and Hayride event for this year. To be able to expand on this event, we are in need of volunteers and donations. Please use the link below to sign up for a time slot that works best for you. We greatly appreciate any support and time that can be provided.

https://www.signupgenius.com/go/904054BAEAF2CAAFC1-haunted

LUNCH CHOICES

Monday = Spaghetti with meatballs

Tuesday = Beef Hot Dog

Wednesday = Breaded Chicken Drumsticks

Thursday = Cheese Pizza

Friday = Pancakes, Yogurt, & Cheese Fun Lunch

*Packers need to bring a drink or pay \$.50 for a milk. Milk is no longer free.

THANK YOU PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE HELPERS



Monday = Abrynn Cason
Tuesday = Olivia Thompson
Wednesday = Kellan Campbell
Thursday = Robert Sisco
Friday = Raegan Austin

MARK YOUR CALENDARS

October

6th = Parent/Teacher Conferences (4:00-7:15)

8th = PTO booth at Apple Butter Day (Near community garden entrance)

11th = Parent/Teacher Conferences (4:00 - 7:15)

13th = No School

14th = No School

17th = No School

22nd = Haunted School and Hayride

24th = Picture Day

25th = PTO Meeting (5:00)

Scholastic Book Fair 10/3 - 10/7 (continues online until 10/14)

Parent/Family Night to shop at the Book Fair 10/6 during conferences 4:30 - 7:30



ADRIANNA DAMRON, SEBASTIAN QUINONEZ, THAIS TORRES MEJIA, ELIZABETH BEAVER, MELODY CHUON, RACHEL KONOT, LENUEL HOPSON, KAYLA CUENCA RAMON, LEILA CLINTON, MERIDA MARQUIS, AND BOATEMAA ASAMOAH!

CRUISER STAR STUDENTS

Cruiser STAR Awards are given to students by staff members for students who show characteristics of being a Cruiser STAR - Stay Safe, Take Responsibility, Act Respectfully, Reach Goals. Students come to the office and put their gold STAR in our Treasure Box. Every Friday, Mrs. Bray picks 15 - 20 STARs from the Treasure Box and calls those students to the office for a prize. Congratulation - Kehn Thatch, Jake Sider, Ash Noor, Kenzie Lee, Jacqueline Zacatlan, Izzy Swan, Savannah Waihenya,



Asypyn Williams, Kali Craig, Alex Beck, Christopher Dawkins, Mariah Skelly, Rayland Bryan, Mason Green, Mikey Baxter, Elizabeth Greene, Seven Green, Judah Riggs, Carlie Hoops, Sebastian Sanchez, Dottie Dunaway, Myla Trapasso, Ethan Ortiz, Dylan Brewer, Kian Smith, and Rahmir Edwards!



ABOUT US

715 Main Street, Groveport, O...

614.836.4975

april.bray@gocruisers.org

gocruisers.org/groveportelem...